
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 10, 2003

TO: Honorable Steve Ogden, Chair, Senate Committee on Infrastructure Development and 
Security 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1117 by Keffer, Jim (Relating to the clarification by a county of the existence of a public 
interest in certain roads.), As Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would add Chapter 258 to Title 6, Transportation Code, to authorize a county with a 
population of less than 50,000 to clarify the existence of a public interest in a road by adopting a 
county road map that includes the road(s). The bill outlines the procedures for making clarification 
and for a person to protest and assert their right, title, or interest in a road in which the county has 
claimed the existence of a public interest. Included in the procedures would be holding a public 
meeting, publishing notice of the meeting, developing and displaying the proposed map, sending 
notice of the clarification to residents with their ad valorem tax statements, filing a warranty deed, and 
exempting from ad valorem taxes certain persons. Processes for reversion of the property if the county 
ceases to maintain the road are also included in the provisions of the bill.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2003.

According to the Texas Association of Counties, no significant fiscal implication to units of local 
government is anticipated.
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